IVANHOE METROPOLITAN FIRE BRIGADE STATION



IVANHOE METROPOLITAN FIRE BRIGADE STATION

Location

75-77 Upper Heidelberg Road IVANHOE, Banyule City

Municipality

BANYULE CITY

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO72

Heritage Listing

Banyule City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 24, 2005

The Ivanhoe Metropolitan Fire Station is the earliest surviving example of a fire station design by prolific architects Oakden and Ballantyne, and one of the earliest metropolitan stations. The building is substantially intact externally.

Heritage Banyule - Banyule Heritage Study, Allum Lovell & Description Banyule - Banyul

Study/Consultant Heidelberg Conservation Study, Graeme Butler and Associates, 1985;

Hermes Number 31455

Property Number

Historical Australian Themes

The Ivanhoe Metropolitan Fire Brigade Station was constructed in response to the rapid expansion of Heidelberg and Ivanhoe after the extension of the railway in 1901. It was one of many stations erected by the Metropolitan Fire Brigade in the first half of the 20th century and one of two fire brigade stations in the City of Banyule designed by notable 20th century architects, the other being the Rosanna Fire Brigade Station.(Percy Everett)

As architects to the Metropolitan Fire Brigade Board since 1899, Oakden and Ballantyne designed many similar fire stations including Riversdale Road, Camberwell (1903, demolished); Hoddle Street, Abbotsford (1917, recycled 1982); 193-199 William Street, Melbourne (1919, demolished); Glenhuntly Fire Station (1919); Bluff Road, Sandringham (1926); Brighton Road, St Kilda (1927); Union Road, Moonee Ponds (1927); Hampshire Road, Sunshine (1927), and Swanston Street, Carlton (1929).

Ivanhoe is the earliest surviving station known to be to Oakden and Ballantyne's design and thus marks the commencement of a style which was to develop for some 30 years.

Usage/Former Usage

Original use: Fire Station

Current use: Cafe

Physical Conditions

Good

Physical Description 1

The Fire Station is a symmetrical two storey, red brick building with rendered dressings, designed in a free classical revival style. The central section projects slightly, and originally housed the fire trucks. The roof is hipped and slated with terracotta ridge cappings. The first floor, containing residential accommodation, is articulated by red brick piers, banded in imitation of rustication, with rendered moulded cappings and a classical modillioned cornice. The words 'Metropolitan Fire Brigade' are inscribed in raised lettering above the ground floor cornice. The recessed first floor verandahs at each end of the building have cast iron balustrading. Windows are variously multi-paned double-hung sashes, and casements with multi-paned highlights.

Intactness

Good

Physical Description 2

No property description

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

iirie <u>mup://piammigso</u>	chemes.dpcd.vic.gov	v.au/		